CLARIFICATIONS NO: 1 to the TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Supply of Equipment for Refurbishment of Removal Centres

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/139093/IH/SUP/TR 

	Location:
	Turkey 


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:

	

	GENERAL

	

	No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q1. 
	-
	-
	-
	Shall a letter (other than the forms) indicated the consortium partners and its manager be required?

	A1. 
	No letter to indicate consortium members is required other than Tender Submission Form and its annexes.

	Q2. 
	-
	-
	-
	Shall a summary be prepared?

	A2. 
	Only the documents referred in Instructions to Tenderers, Article 11 Content of Tenders are required.

	Q3. 
	-
	-
	-
	Shall the proposals and documents prepared by the consortium partners be delivered in the same envelope?

	A3. 
	Delivery of tenders should be made in line with Instructions to Tenderers, Article 10 Submission of tenders.

	Q4. 
	-
	-
	-
	It is said that the tender offer must be in closed envelope and be sealed. Is the seal an official one to be sealed by your side?

	A4. 
	Sealed refers to an envelope that is duly covered, closed and packed without any openings, ruptured areas etc.

	Q5. 
	-
	-
	-
	There is a special article of insurance for the winner contractor of the tender. Is it required a private insurance other than Social Security Insurance (SSI)? If it is required, what is the content of this private insurance?

	A5. 
	Please refer to Article 12 of General Conditions for the insurance related matters.

	Q6. 
	-
	-
	-
	Shall the consortium manager (director) be responsible for the conditions declared by the consortium partners? Does the consortium manager (director) have an obligation to compensate negative conditions of the partners?

	A6. 
	Consortium members become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract. Please refer to Article 18 of Instructions to Tenderers.

	Q7. 
	-
	-
	-
	Could you please clarify the performance guarantee?

	A7. 
	Please refer to Article 11 of General Conditions.

	Q8. 
	-
	-
	-
	Does the mentioned latest product model is valid for the product presented at the date of the tender?

	A8. 
	The Contractor shall warrant that the supplies are new, unused, of the most recent models at the date of tender and incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless otherwise provided in the contract.

	Q9. 
	-
	-
	-
	Please clarify whether or not, the VAT exemption will be implemented after the execution of the contract or during the execution of the contract. In other words, whose name will be written on VAT exemption document as EC Contractor?

	A9. 
	VAT exemption shall be during the execution of the contract. The name of the Contractor will be written on the document.

	


	CONTRACT NOTICE

	

	No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q10. 
	Supply Contract Notice
	8. Eligibility and rules of origin
	-
	We are inspecting the requirements of EuropeAid/139093/IH/SUP/TR referred tender especially for the commercial kitchen equipment lot.

We struggled to understand the contents of 8th article named eligibility and rules of origin.

Specifically, we would like to kindly know that, are the limited liability or incorporated companies established in Turkey allowed to attend the subject tender or the companies should be established in European Union? Kindly hope to being informed in detail about the specifications of the companies which are going to be allowed to attend the tender.

	A10. 
	Participation is open to all legal entities (participating either individually or in a consortium) which are effectively established in an eligible country. Turkey is one of the eligible countries as stated under Appendix 2: IPA II Beneficiaries in Annex A2 document of PRAG.

	Q11. 
	Supply Contract Notice
	16. Selection Criteria
	16.3.3
	We demand a change in the scope of the following description which to give you better offer. Please change the criterion for Lot 3 as follows:

the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 560 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in field of security surveillance systems or electrical or electronic equipment or lT equipment which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end / completion dates of the references should be specified as (day/month/year).

	A11. 
	The selection criteria are set for assessing the capacity of tenderers to implement the contract and proportional with the scale of the contract. Therefore, the selection criterion was remained unchanged.

	Q12. 
	Supply Contract Notice
	16. Selection Criteria
	16.3.4
	We demand a change in the scope of the following description which to give you better offer. Please change the criterion for Lot 4 as follows:
the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 240 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate in the field of security equipment, which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as (day/month/year).

	A12. 
	The selection criteria are set for assessing the capacity of tenderers to implement the contract and proportional with the scale of the contract. Therefore, the selection criterion was remained unchanged.

	

	INSTRUCTIONS to TENDERERS 

	

	No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q13. 
	Instruction to Tenderers
	4. Origin
	4.1
4.2
	Origin certification is required for all products related for Lot-3. But; for item 3.6 Telephone (Type TEL1), there are no any manufacturer which was made in Turkey and EU Country. All mark and models (Analog) Telephone (Type TELI ) products was made in far east country. Please give the derogation for this item.

	A13. 
	The item 3.6 Telephone (TYPE TEL1) is excluded from the scope of the tender. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q14. 
	Instruction to Tenderers
	11. Content of tenders
	Part 3: Documentation
	The following instruction is copied from “Part 3: Documentation” paragraph of the “Item 11 - Content of Tenders” of ITT Document, related to the Tender Numbered EuropeAid/139093/IH/SUP/TR.

“Duly Authorised Signature: an official document (statutes, power of attorney, notary statement, etc.) proving that the person who signs on behalf of the company, joint venture or consortium is duly authorised to do so.”

We couldn’t find any information in the Tender Documentation, regarding to the required documents and their sample formats mentioned in this instruction.

Would you please inform me about the possibility of sending us the copies of the required documents and/or their sample formats that should be contained in the “Duly Authorized Signature” part of the bidding documentation, in case of bidding for EU tenders as a Consortium?

	A14. 
	There is no standard format for the Duly Authorised Signature document. As stated under Part 3: Documentation of Article 11 in Instructions to Tenderers (ITT), it is a document to be supplied in free-text format. All other documents which require a format has been published within the Tender Dossier.

	

	ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER

	

	No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q15. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.1. Armchair
	1.1.4. filling material is to be  min 28 density polystyrene foam and synthetic fibre
	I would like to inform you that mostly polyurethane foam/cutting sponge is used as filling material in production of armchairs and sofas. 

If there is not any specific purpose on asking polystyrene and synthetic fibre, could you please change the specification as stated below? 

"Filling material is to be min 28 density cutting sponge/polyurethane foam"

	A15. 
	The specification was revised as “filling material is to be  min 28 density polystyrene foam and synthetic fibre or min 28 density cutting sponge/polyurethane foam”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q16. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1

1.6. Bench for two persons (Type B1)
	-
	We kindly ask you to provide us with indicative photos and/or pictures, and/or drawings as additional clarification of the technical specifications for preparing proper offer.

	A16. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 
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Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q17. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1

1.6. Bench for two persons (Type B1)
	1.6.6. backless bench with  at least 30mm thick chipboard seat, white laminated; waterproof
1.6.7. edges will be chamfered and finished with ABS edge band of at least 2mm
	Please kindly be informed that chamfered edges mostly used in outdoor benches with massive hardwood timbers. White HPL lamination can not be implemented to the chamfered edges in a healthy way and it is an undesirable technique. Round or straight edges are preferred in lamination implementation. Please revise the specification of the 1.6.7 as follow; 

“edges will be finished with ABS edge band of at least 2mm”

	A17. 
	The specification is “edges will be chamfered and finished with ABS edge band of at least 2mm”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q18. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.7. Outdoor bench for three person (Type B2)
	1.7.6. bench with wooden back and seat
1.7.7. edges chamfered and finished with rounded ABS edge band of at least 2mm
	Please kindly be informed that mostly solid/hard wood massive timbers are used in outdoor benches and PVC edge banding is not used for the hardwood/massive timbers since it is not required.

Please, if the Contracting Authority asks an outdoor bench with hardwood massive timber, revise the specification 1.7.7 as “edges chamfered” and delete the expression of “and finished with rounded ABS edge band of at least 2mm”

In brief, PVC and ABS edge bands are used for the cut particle boards / chipboards and MDF boards in order to cover open edges. However edge banding is not required for massive hardwood timbers.

	A18. 
	The specification 1.7.7 was revised as “edges chamfered”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q19. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.8. Bench for three persons (Type B3)
	1.8.6. backless bench with at least 30mm thick chipboard seat, white laminated (HPL), waterproof
1.8.7. edges chamfered and finished with rounded ABS edge band of at least 2mm
	Please kindly be informed that chamfered edges mostly used in outdoor benches with massive hardwood timbers. White HPL lamination can not be implemented to the chamfered edges in a healthy way and it is an undesirable technique. Round or straight edges are preferred in lamination implementation. Please revise the specification of the 1.8.7 as follow; 

“edges will be finished with ABS edge band of at least 2mm”

	A19. 
	The specification is “edges chamfered and finished with rounded ABS edge band of at least 2mm”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.


	Q20. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.9. Visitor’s Chair (Type CH1)
	-
	Please clarify where these chairs will be used and which purpose will be used for.  

Please provide detailed information for the frame and legs of the chairs. Do you ask the chair with legs or without legs? Will this chair be fixed to the ground from the legs or the seating part of the chair be directly installed to the ground? 

Do you ask the seating and backrest part as monoblok or separate. 

Do you ask the cushion with cast sponge or cutting sponge?

Please provide a sample picture if you have.

	A20. 
	There is no requirement regarding the seating and backrest part being monoblok or separate.

There is no requirement regarding the cushion being cast sponge or cutting sponge.

A new specification 1.9.6 was added as “Metal frame, and legs made of steel profiles or aluminium profiles”. Please note that the chair shall be fixed to the ground through these legs.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

In addition to this please note that as stated in specification 1.9.4 “min 30mm – max 50 mm. foam thickness” is requested.

	Q21. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.10. Office Chair (Type CH2)
	1.10.5. steel, best quality base covered with polyurethane with castors
	Please revise the specification as follow;

“best quality chrome plated steel base with polypropylene castors”

Please be informed that base of the chair / five star shape legs of the chair can be chrome plate steel or polypropylene or wood covered metal. 

Do you ask the chair as cast sponge monoblok or cutting sponge monoblok? If it is asked as cast sponge monoblok, thickness and density of the seat and backrest have to be the same. Please clarify the specification 1.10.10 and revise accordingly.

	A21. 
	The specification remains the same. Please see specification 1.10.10 for filling material type and density.

	Q22. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.12. Chair for various Rooms (Type CH5)
	1.12.1. Stackable chair with Black steel tube frame and legs, painted with RAL 7035 electrostatic powder paint and protected against corrosion and UV
	Although black steel tube is asked for the frame and legs, RAL 7035 colour is also asked. Please be informed that RAL 7035 is tone of the grey. Please clarify or revise the specification 1.12.1 accordingly.

Furthermore any information is not given for the seating and backrest part. What will be the raw material of the seat and backrest part? Is it asked as upholstered or with Werzalit seat and backrest?
Mostly common known stackable chair with metal legs is known in Turkish market as Hilton Chair. If the Contracting Authority asks Hilton Chair, please be informed that square metal box profile is commonly used for the stackable Hilton chair. Please provide further information and revise the specifications accordingly.

	A22. 
	The specification 1.12.1 was revised as “Stackable chair with steel tube frame and legs, painted with RAL 7035 electrostatic powder paint and protected against corrosion and UV”. 
A new specification 1.12.4 was added as “textile fabric upholstered seat and backrest”. 
In addition to this, another specification 1.12.5 was added as “30-50 mm. foam thickness with 30-32 density at the back rest and 45-48 at the seat”
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q23. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.14. Coffee Table (Type CT1)
	1.14.4. table top laminated chipboard of at least 25 mm thickness
	Is the item asked with melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard? Please revise the specification accordingly.

	A23. 
	As stated in specification 1.14.4 “table top laminated chipboard of at least 25 mm thickness” is requested.

	Q24. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.15. Coffee Table (Type CT2)
	1.15.4. Veneered in rift-cut light oak with at least 2mm PVC edgings in the same colour
	Please kindly be informed that melamine coated boards and laminated (HPL) boards and veneered boards are different technics and materials. 

Melamine coated boards are factory made boards. Melamine coating is made in the factory and this panel are direct cut in panel sizing machines and then open edges of the board are covered with PVC bands. For instance, a melamine coated panel with the dimensions of 183x366 cm is received from the raw material factory and it is cut / resized in the machines and edges are covered with PVC. There are two operations in this technic; cutting and edge banding

Lamination is made in pressure machines in high temperature by the workers and it is known as HPL laminant in Turkish market. For instance, a melamine coated or raw chipboard with the dimensions of 183x366 cm is received from the factory and then it is cut / resized in the machine, and then it is laminated with HPL material in machines in high temperature, and then remaining open edges are covered with PVC bands. Both sides of the panel or only one side of the panel can be laminated according to the preference of the buyer. There are three operations in this technic; cutting, lamination and edge banding. Please also be informed that lamination can be implemented also to the melamine particle board.

Veneering is made in pressure machines but firstly rift sawn, plain sawn, quarter sown or live sawn wood layers are banded to the top of the chipboard. And then this panel pressed in pressure machine then bands are removed one by one and then the panel is grinded by the workers, then it is varnished and painted in different colours. Veneering operation is more specific then the melamine coating and the HPL lamination. It requires more workmanship and labour.

We noticed that rift-cut light oak veneer finishing is asked in most specifications of the items. However, expression of veneered is used in some articles and expression of laminated is used in some articles.

Please also be informed that melamine type can be seen as rift-cut light oak, HPL lamination can also be seen as rift-cut light oak and veneering can also be seen as rift-cut light oak.

Please clarify the requested technique. Is the coffee table asked with melamine coated board or HPL laminated board or veneered board? Please clarify in accordance with the above mentioned explanations and revise the article / related specification (1.15.4) accordingly.

	A24. 
	The specification 1.15.4 was revised as “at least 2mm PVC edgings in the same colour”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q25. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.16. Compact Archive System
	-
	Please kindly be informed that compact archive system are consisting of single sided fixed module without doors, double sided movable modules without doors and  double sided movable modules with doors. And, dimensions of the modules are generally as follow;

Dimensions of single sided fixed module: 

100 x 30 x 217 cm (W x D x H) or, 200 x 30 x 217 cm (W x D x H) or, 300 x 30 x 217 cm (W x D x H) and etc. Depth and height is stable but width can be increased 1 meter by 1 meter.

Dimensions of double sided movable module without door: 

100 x 60 x 217 cm (W x D x H) or, 200 x 60 x 217 cm (W x D x H) or, 300 x 60 x 217 cm (W x D x H) and etc. Depth and height is stable but width can be increased 1 meter by 1 meter.

Dimensions of double sided movable module with door: 

100 x 62 x 217 cm (W x D x H) or, 200 x 62 x 217 cm (W x D x H) or, 300 x 62 x 217 cm (W x D x H) and etc. Depth and height is stable but width can be increased 1 meter by 1 meter.

We noticed that totally 91 pieces compact archiving system is asked (25 for Ankara, 12 for Ağrı, 20 for İstanbul, 12 for Bayburt, 10 for Malatya, 12 for Tekirdağ.)

Please specify and clarify, do you ask the compact archive system for Ankara as 1+23+1 (one single sided fixed module + 23 double sided movable module without door + 1 double sided movable module with door) or as 1+25+1 1 (one single sided fixed module + 25 double sided movable module without door + 1 double sided movable module with door). 
Please clarify the compact archive system for each centre in accordance with the explanations mentioned above. 
Please also revise the dimension accordingly and provide exact dimensions instead of minimum maximum expressions. Furthermore, main raw material of the compact archive system is the cold rolled metal sheets and thickness of this metal sheet is the most important points for the production costs and target prices. However any information is not provided for the metal sheets. Thickness of the metal sheet which will be used in production of compact archive system can vary from 0,5 mm to 1 mm and production cost and target prices changes accordingly. 
Please identify the thickness of the metal sheets. In addition, number of the shelves also is not stated. Archive systems with the height of 217 cm mostly have 4 removable shelves. Please specify accordingly.

	A25. 
	The specifications 1.16.1, .1.16.2 and 1.16.3 remain the same. 
A new specification 1.16.4 was added as “minimum thickness of metal, t = 0.5 mm”. 
In addition to this another specification 1.16.5 was added as “at least 4 shelves”.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”. 

	Q26. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.18. Cupboard Type (C1)
	-
	Main raw material of the cupboard is the cold rolled metal sheets and thickness of this metal sheet is the most important points for the production costs and target prices. However any information is not provided for the metal sheets. Please specify the thickness.

	A26. 
	There is no requirement regarding the thickness.

	Q27. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1

1.20. Shoe Cupboard Type (C3)
	-
	We kindly ask you to provide us with indicative photos and/or pictures, and/or drawings as additional clarification of the technical specifications for preparing proper offer.

	A27. 
	No indicative picture is available.

	Q28. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1

1.22. Cupboard Type (C5)
	-
	Please clarify the following questions;

Do you ask the body of the cupboard (back panel, vertical side panels) as metal sheet or chipboard?

Do you ask the bottom and top panel of the cupboard as metal sheet or chipboard?

Do you ask the shelves as metal sheet or chipboard?

For the shelves, do you ask 6 section or 6 adjustable shelves? If you ask 6 adjustable shelves, there will be 7 sections in the cupboard. If you ask a cupboard with 5 sections compliant with the height of the files, you should ask 4 adjustable shelves. 

Pleas clarify, which purpose will these cupboard be used for?

Do you ask top two doors as glass doors with metal frame or chipboard doors?

Do you ask bottom two doors as glass doors with metal frame or chipboard doors?

Please provide a sample picture if you have.

	A28. 
	The specification 1.22.2 was revised as “metal cold rolled 21 gauge sheet steel framed bookcase with 6 adjustable shelves”

The specification 1.22.3 was revised as “top two doors of the cupboard to be constructed of at least 4mm clear toughened safety glass”

The specification 1.22.4 was revised as “bottom two doors and top, bottom and vertical side panels of the cupboard to be constructed of chipboard of at least18 mm thick, back panel to be constructed of chipboard of at least 10 mm thick”

Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 

           [image: image2.png]



Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.


	Q29. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.31. Shelf unit
	1.31.1. Dimensions: 100wx60dx190h cm
	the dimension of the shelf unit is requested as 100*60*190. However, industry standard is 93w*59d*200h. If you request as 100*60*190 the waste in sheet metal increases and the price increases dramatically. Could you please kindly revise the dimension. In addition, the thickness of the sheet metal must be min 1 mm for this dimension. Could you please kindly add the thickness of the sheet metal in the technical specifications to have a fair competition?

	A29. 
	Please not that as indicated under Lot 1, in case no minimum or maximum value was set or no tolerance limit is given, the dimension can vary up to +/- 15 %.
The specification 1.31.1 was revised as “Dimensions: 100wx60dx190h cm, minimum thickness t = 1 mm”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q30. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.34. Table (Type T1)
	1.34.3. 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
1.34.4. front modesty panel made of laminated  at least 18 mm thick chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard?

	A30. 
	The specification 1.34.3 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q31. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.35. Table (Type T2)
	1.35.3. 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
1.35.4. front modesty panel made of laminated at least 18 mm thick chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard?

	A31. 
	The specification 1.35.3 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q32. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.36. Table (Type T3)
	1.36.3. At least 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
1.36.4. knock-proof 2(mm) heat sealed PVC edging in the same colour
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard? 

	A32. 
	The specification 1.36.3 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q33. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.37. Dining Room Table (Type T4)
	1.37.3. tabletop shall be laminated chipboard of at least 25 mm thickness
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard? 

	A33. 
	The specification is “tabletop shall be laminated chipboard of at least 25 mm thickness”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q34. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.38. Table (Type T5)
	1.38.3. At least 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
1.38.4. front modesty panels made of laminated 18 mm thick chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard? 

	A34. 
	The specification 1.38.3 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q35. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.39. Conference room table (Type T6)
	1.39.3. 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
1.39.4. front modesty panels made of laminated 18 mm thick chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard? 

	A35. 
	The specification 1.39.3 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q36. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.40. Conference room table (Type T7)
	1.40.3. 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
1.40.4. front modesty panels made of laminated 18 mm thick chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard? 

Dimension of the desk is asked as 160x300x73. Please clarify, will all edges of the table be used by the participants or not?  If it will be used as meeting table and the participant will seat to the all-around of the table, front modesty table is unnecessary? If it will be used as panel desk and the participant will seat only one side of the table, front modest table can be installed to the table side which can be seen by the audience. Please clarify and reply, whether front panel is required or not? Please provide a sample picture if you have.

	A36. 
	The specification 1.40.3 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”. In addition to this, the specification 1.40.4 is deleted. 
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q37. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.41. Round conference table (Type T9)
	1.41.3. 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard?

	A37. 
	The specification 1.41.3 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q38. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.42. Dining Room Table (Type T12)
	1.42.4. tabletop to be laminated chipboard of 25 mm thickness
1.42.5. scratch, stain and water resistant, wipe clean laminated tabletop in white colour
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard?

	A38. 
	The specification is “tabletop to be laminated chipboard of 25 mm thickness”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q39. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.43. White Board
	1.43.1. Dimensions: min (H : 65 cm W : 100 cm)
	the dimensions of the white board requested as H65 and W100 cm; however the standard is H100 and W65 cm. Could you please kindly revise the dimensions. In addition, on line 1.43.2 the legs requested as aluminium. In the market white boards are manufactured with metal leg not aluminium. Could you please kindly revise the legs as metal. On the same line the back of the  white board is reuested as plywood. This material is also not used in the white boards on the market, could you please kindly revise the specificsation as plywood or similar.

	A39. 
	The specification remains the same. 

Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 
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Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q40. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.44. Workstation
	1.44.2. 25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated coated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak veneer
1.44.3. 30 cm high  separator panel made of laminated  at least 18 mm thick chipboard, light oak veneer
	Do you ask the table top panel as melamine coated chipboard or laminated (HPL) chipboard or veneered chipboard? 

	A40. 
	The specification 1.44.2 was revised as “25 mm thick tabletop to be made of laminated chipboard, finished in rift-cut light oak”

The specification 1.44.3 was revised as “30 cm high  separator panel made of laminated  at least 18 mm thick chipboard, light oak”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q41. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1

1.59. Trashcan
	-
	We kindly ask you to provide us with indicative photos and/or pictures, and/or drawings as additional clarification of the technical specifications for preparing proper offer.

	A41. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 

[image: image4.jpg]



Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q42. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
1.59. Trashcan
	1.59.3. 1/2  roller
	you requested the trashcan with two roller. However, for a 2 lt trashcan roller is useless and on the market there is no 2lt trashcan with two roller. The trashcan must be at least 100lt to have rollers. For this reason could you please kindly delete line “1.59.3: ½ roller”.

	A42. 
	The specification 1.59.3 “1/2  roller” is deleted. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q43. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2
2.1. Prayer mat
	2.1.1. Size: (240 x 300) cm
	The standart size of the Prayer Mats are 200x340. Can you change the sizes of the prayer Mats please?

	A43. 
	The specification is “Size: (240 x 300) cm”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q44. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2
2.2. Single Mattress
	-
	Please kindly inform us whether we can offer foldable mattress.

	A44. 
	There is no requirement regarding the mattress being foldable or not foldable.

	Q45. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2
2.2. Single Mattress
	2.2.6. Constructed of flame retardant material
	According to the statement “constructed of flame retardant material”, please clarify that is it enough the cover / outer material of the mattress is flame retardant or does the mattress fully have to be constructed of the mentioned material including the sponge, springs, etc.?

	A45. 
	The specification 2.2.6 was revised as “Constructed of flame retardant cover/outer material”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q46. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2

2.4. Pillow
	2.4.1. Size: (50 ×75) cm
	Standart size: (50 x 70) cm

Please change the size of the pillow cover for bed linen set you are requesting as 50x70 cm.

	A46. 
	The specification 2.4.1 was revised as “Size: (50 ×70) cm”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q47. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2

2.6. Blanket
	2.6.2. made of %70 wool  + %30 acrylic material
	Please clarify that whether the wool mentioned in the specifications will be washed or unwashed?

	A47. 
	There is no requirement regarding the wool being washed or unwashed.

	Q48. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2
2.7. Coverlet
	2.7.2. %100 cotton fabric
	The silicon fiber and capitone to produce the Coverlet in 100% cotton are not possible. It must be used silicon fiber and capitone. Please can you confirm that the Coverlet to produce it with silicone fiber and capitone.

	A48. 
	The specification 2.7.2 was revised as “80% cotton fabric”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q49. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2

2.7. Coverlet
	2.7.3. White colour
	We recommend blue color because the light colors are soiled quickly

	A49. 
	The specification is “White colour”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q50. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3
	In case no minimum or maximum value was set or no tolerance limit is given, the dimension can vary up to +/- 5%
	Can you please revise the specification as below:

“In case no minimum or maximum value was set or no tolerance limit is given, the dimension can vary up to +/- 7 %;”

	A50. 
	The specification is “in case no minimum or maximum value was set or no tolerance limit is given, the dimension can vary up to +/- 5%”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q51. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3
3.4. Vacuum Cleaner
	3.4.3. 1800 watt (min) power
	Engine power of Vacuum Cleaners with required specifications do not exceed 1000 watt power.

Because of that, Can you please revise the specification as below?

“1000 watt (min) power”

	A51. 
	The specification 3.4.3 was revised as “1000 watt (min) power”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q52. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3
3.5. Electrical Cooker (Type EC)
	3.5.2. Dimensions: (w300xd500) mm
	Please changes this item as below,

Dimensions: +-%5 (w300xd500)mm

	A52. 
	As specified under Lot 3: Electrical Appliances of Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer, in case no minimum or maximum value was set or no tolerance limit is given, the dimension can vary up to +/- 5 %. 

	Q53. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3
3.6. Telephone (Type TEL1)
	-
	We kindly request to give rule of derogation for this product. As such products do not manufactured in eligible countries.

	Q54. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.6. Telephone (Type TEL1)
	-
	Required technical specifications clearly indicate cabled phones and we kindly inform the Contracting Authority that all phone manufacturing companies have shifted their cabled phone manufacturing plants to far east to minimize the costs. Therefore, in order to allow attendance to the tender procedure, we kindly request you to either omit this item or add the quantity of the item to  Item 3.7 “Telephone (Type TEL2)” which is a dect phone.

	A54.
	The item 3.6 Telephone is excluded from the scope of the tender. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q55. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3
3.8. TV
	3.8.6. VGA input
	We kindly inform the Contracting Authority that VGA inputs used to exist in old, outdated TV’s. HDMI ports exist in high end TV’s. Therefore, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to delete this specification from required technical specifications.

	A55. 
	The specification 3.8.6 “VGA input” is deleted. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q56. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3
3.8. TV
	3.8.7. AV input
	We kindly inform the Contracting Authority that AV inputs used to exist in old, outdated TV’s. HDMI ports exist in high end TV’s. Therefore, we kindly request the Contracting authority to delete this specification from required technical specifications.

	A56. 
	The specification 3.8.7 “AV input” is deleted. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.


	Q57. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.3. 500 GB capacity, NCQ and at least 7200 rpm SATA III hard disk
	The latest model HDDs that produced within the framework of advanced technology have no NCQ features. We kindly request to change the related technical specification as follows.

“500 GB capacity, at least 7200 rpm SATA III hard disk”

	A57. 
	The specification 3.9.3 was revised as “500 GB capacity, at least 7200 rpm SATA III hard disk”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q58. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.6. Display port and VGA outputs.
	One of the requested features in this paragraph is "Display port and VGA outputs". We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and to be able to offer domestic products;

"Display port and/or VGA outputs" or "HDMI port and VGA outputs”

	Q59. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.6. Display port and VGA outputs.
	Display port has the same features with HDMI ports. To increase competence of brands and to provide best competence in the tender, can you please change the specification as below?

“Display port or HDMI and VGA outputs”

	Q60. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.6. Display port and VGA outputs.
	Please change this item as below:
Display or HDMI port and VGA outputs.

	A59.
A60.
	The specification is “Display port and VGA outputs”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.


	Q61. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.8. Display port and VGA connection cables
	One of the requested features in this paragraph is "Display port and VGA connection cables”. We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and to be able to offer domestic products;

“Display port or HDMI and VGA connection cables"

	Q62. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.8. Display port and VGA connection cables
	Display port has almost the same features with HDMI ports. To increase competence of brands and to provide best competence in the tender, can you please change the specification as below?

“Display port or HDMI and VGA connection cables”

	Q63. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.8. Display port and VGA connection cables
	Please changes this item as below

Display or HDMI port and VGA connection cables

	A62.

A63.
	The specification is “Display port and VGA connection cables”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q64. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.10. Small Form Factor (SFF)
	Please changes this item as below 

Small Form Factor (SFF) or Desktop Form Factor

	A64. 
	The specification is “Small Form Factor (SFF)”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q65. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.11. System will have at least 240 watt
	Please changes this item as below

System will have at least 180 watt

	A65. 
	The specification is “System will have at least 240 watt”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q66. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.9. Desktop Computer (Type DC)
	3.9.20. Microsoft Windows 10 or equivalent
	Which Microsoft Windows version (Home or Professional) is requested in this item?

	A66. 
	The specification was revised as “Microsoft Windows 10 PRO or equivalent”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q67. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.4. There will be at least 3 USB connection ports in total, at least one of which will be USB 3.0
	As known, the last generation small and compact Notebook computers have less USB ports due to the mobility requirements such as slim case/barebones and less weight functions.  Therefore, this kind of notebooks usually have 2 USB ports. 

In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

There will be at least 2 USB connection ports in total, at least one of which will be USB 3.0

	A67. 
	The specification is “There will be at least 3 USB connection ports in total, at least one of which will be USB 3.0”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q68. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.6. There will be at least 2 of the VGA, Display port or HDMI ports
	One of the requested features in this paragraph is “There will be at least 2 of the VGA, Display port or HDMI ports.” We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and to be able to offer domestic products;

"There will be at least 1 of the VGA, Display port or HDMI Ports.”

	Q69. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.6. There will be at least 2 of the VGA, Display port or HDMI ports
	HDMI port can support VGA via external connectors and vice versa. To increase competence of brands and to provide best competence in the tender, can you please change the specification as below?

“There will be at least 1 of the VGA or Display port or HDMI ports and external connector supporting one of VGA or Display port or

	A69.
	The specification is “There will be at least 2 of the VGA, Display port or HDMI ports”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q70. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.8. The hard disk will be 7200 rpm at least 320 GB NCQ SATA III HDD
	The latest model HDDs that produced within the framework of advanced technology have no NCQ features. We kindly request to change the related technical specification as follows.

“ The hard disk will be 5400 rpm at least 500 GB SATA III HDD”

	Q71. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.8. The hard disk will be 7200 rpm at least 320 GB NCQ SATA III HDD
	As known, 7200rpm disk rotation speed is generally used in Desktop computers product segments. In the notebooks, 5400rpm disk rotation speed is used. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

The hard disk will be 5400 rpm at least 320 GB NCQ SATA III HDD

	Q72. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.8. The hard disk will be 7200 rpm at least 320 GB NCQ SATA III HDD
	Please changes this item as below:

The hard disk will be 5400 rpm at least 320 GB NCQ SATA III HDD

	A71.
A72.
	The specification 3.10.8 was revised as “The hard disk will be 7200 rpm at least 320 GB SATA III HDD”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q73. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.9. The notebook will have HDD protection feature which prevents the scratch or failure of the disk in cases of quaking, drop etc
	We kindly request the cancellation of Item 3.10.9, in terms of ensuring the competition by increasing the number of participants and to be able to offer domestic products.

	Q74. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.9. The notebook will have HDD protection feature which prevents the scratch or failure of the disk in cases of quaking, drop etc
	This specification restricts some brands in global market to be offered in the tender.

To increase competence of brands and to provide best competence in the tender, we request to delete this specification.

	Q75. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.9. The notebook will have HDD protection feature which prevents the scratch or failure of the disk in cases of quaking, drop etc
	This item directly points the specific brands. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.

	Q76. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.9. The notebook will have HDD protection feature which prevents the scratch or failure of the disk in cases of quaking, drop etc
	Please change this item as below:

This item should be cancelled

	A74.

A75. 

A76.
	The specification is “The notebook will have HDD protection feature which prevents the scratch or failure of the disk in cases of quaking, drop etc”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q77. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.10. The optical drive DVD +/- RW supermulti double layer
	Some brands of global market produces new generation notebook computers without DVD ROM drive, as this feature can be provided with external accessories like External USB DVD+/- RW. We kindly request to change the related technical specification as follows:

"The optical drive DVD+/- RW supermulti double layer or External USB DVD+/- RW."

	Q78. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.10. The optical drive DVD +/- RW supermulti double layer
	The last generation mobile laptops do not have internal optical drive due to that users prefer to use USB, Bluetooth, wireless , and IR data transfer methods and flash disk, memory card, etc., storage types which are cheaper/higher speed/more mobility benefits and more practical solutions instead of DVD/CD media. We kindly request to change the related technical specification as follows.

“The internal or external optical drive DVD+/- RW supermulti double layer”

	Q79. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.10. The optical drive DVD +/- RW supermulti double layer
	As known, the last generation small and compact Notebook computers do not have internal optical drives due to the mobility requirements such as slim case/barebones and less weight functions.  In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

Internal or External optical drive DVD+/- RW supermulti double layer

	A78.

A79.
	The specification 3.10.10 was revised as “The optical drive DVD+/- RW supermulti double layer or External USB DVD+/- RW”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q80. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.20. Battery life will be at least 6 h
	One of the requested features in this paragraph is “Battery life will be at least 6 h.". We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and to be able to offer domestic products.

“Battery life will be at least 4,5 h.”

	Q81. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.20. Battery life will be at least 6 h
	This specification restricts some brands in global market to be offered in the tender.

To increase competence of brands and to provide best competence in the tender, can you please change the specification as below?

“Battery life will be at least 4.5 h”

	A81.
	The specification is “Battery life will be at least 6 h”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q82. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3

3.10. Notebook Computer (Type NC)
	3.10.22. Microsoft Windows-10 or equivalent
	Which Microsoft windows version (Home or Professional) is requested in this item?

	A82. 
	The specification 3.10.22 was revised as “Microsoft Windows 10 PRO or equivalent”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q83. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5

5.1. Autoclave
	5.1.2. Working temperature: 1100C - 1300C
	Considering the required specifications for working temperature as well as the fact that the most frequent sterilization temperature regimes used are: 1210C and 1340C, could you please confirm that an autoclave with working temperature 1210C and 1340C are acceptable?

	A83. 
	The specification 5.1.2 was revised as “sterilization temperatures: 1210C and 1340C”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.


	Q84. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5

5.2. Burner and its tube
	5.2.1. Suitable for all gas types: propane and LNG
	Due to the fact that propane gas and LNG have different flashpoint, burners available of the market are suitable for propane only or for LNG only, but not for both gas types, could you please specify which of the both types gas burners will be used.

	A84. 
	The specification 5.2.1 was revised as “suitable for gas types: propane or LNG”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”. 

	Q85. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5

5.5. Defibrillator
	5.5.3. Energy selection from 1 to 360 Joule directly from the front panel
	According to the European standard, it has to be given a tolerance value for the delivered energy. This tolerance value can also be defined as accuracy and this accuracy value is about +/- 15% in European standard.  Otherwise, it is not possible to achieve the required energy value in practical. Therefore, please indicate the accuracy value for the delivered energy as +/- 15%.

	A85. 
	The specification 5.5.3 was revised as “Energy selection from 1 to 360 Joule directly from the front panel with an  accuracy level of +/- 15%”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”. 

	Q86. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5

5.5. Defibrillator
	5.5.3. Energy selection from 1 to 360 Joule directly from the front panel
5.5.4. Charge time 9 sec for 360 Joule with fully charged battery
5.5.5. 100 shocks of 360 J with fully charged batteries
	According to medical standards 200 J is sufficient for defibrillation. Everything above that 200 J is technically applicable but brings risk of the myocardial damage.

Considering the above, could you please confirm that Defibrillator with energy range within this specified in point 5.5.3 are acceptable? 

In addition, could you please confirm that for the points 5.5.4 and 5.5.5, the upper limit of Joule must conform to that offered by a participant in item 5.5.3.

	A86. 
	The defibrillator shall be obligated to reach 360 J. The specifications 5.5.4 and 5.5.5 remain the same. 
The specification 5.5.3 was revised as “Energy selection from 1 to 360 Joule directly from the front panel with a  +/- 15% accuracy level”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”. 


	Q87. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5

5.6. Diagnostic Kit
	5.6.9. ENT Ear, Nose and Throat Examination
	May you clarify items of ENT Ear, Nose and Throat Examination? Hence, there are a lot of different ENT Examination items. What is the aim of these items?

	A87. 
	The specification 5.6.9 “9.
ENT Ear, Nose and Throat Examination” is deleted as other specifications under this item are clear enough to specify the requirements. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q88. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5

5.29. Suction Pump
	5.29.4. Flow rate: 32 l/min.
	Since, there is a little difference and this little difference will not effect the quality and the efficiency of the product, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the technical specification as, min. Flow rate: 30 l/min.

	A88. 
	The specification is “Flow rate: 32 l/min”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q89. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5

5.33. Visual Scale
	5.33.2. With 2x32 watt lamps (min)
	We would like to inform contracting authority that 32 watt lamps for visual scale are not manufactured anymore. Instead, 18 watt lamps are used. Therefore, please correct the technical specification as, “with 2x18 watt lamps (min)”

	A89. 
	The specification was revised as “With 2x18 watt lamps (min)”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q90. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6
	-
	In each item of Lot 6, minimum dimension values are indicated in the specifications. Can we offer the product whose dimension values are higher than dimension limitation you give?

Also, this specification restricts some brands to be offered in global market. We kindly request you to delete this specification.

	A90. 
	The specifications regarding minimum dimensions (wxdxh) for items 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3 are deleted. Other than those, all offered products should satisfy the minimum requirements requested in the technical specifications.

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q91. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6

6.1. Laundry Washer (LW1)
	-
	We kindly request cancellation of the following statement that copied from TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS related to Lot 6: LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT. The dimension tolerances for Laundry Equipment shall be applied as follows:

· 1 Dimension can vary up to +/- 20%;

· The remaining 2 dimensions can vary up to +/- 5%.

Or we kindly request to change the technical specification mentioned in ltem 6.1.2 as follows;

Item 6.1.2: Minimum dimensions (wxdxh): (977x1131x1465) mm

	A91. 
	The specification 6.1.2 regarding minimum dimensions (wxdxh) is deleted as the specifications regarding capacities already satisfy the requirements that are deemed necessary. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q92. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6

6.1. Laundry Washer (LW1)
	6.1.2. Minimum dimensions (wxdxh): (800x1000x1200) mm
	In the specification, there is given minimum dimension values. Is there limitation for max dimension values?

	A92. 
	The specification regarding minimum dimensions (wxdxh) is deleted as the specifications regarding capacities already satisfy the requirements that are deemed necessary. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.


	Q93. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6

6.2. Laundry Washer (LW2)
	-
	We kindly request cancellation of the following statement that copied from TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS related to Lot 6: LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT. The dimension tolerances for Laundry Equipment shsll be applied as follows:

· 1 Dimension can vary up to +/- 20%;

· The remaining 2 dimensions con vary up to +/- 5%.

Or we kindly request to change the technical specification mentioned in ltem 6.1.2 as follows;

Item 6.2.2: Minimum dimensions (wxdxh): (890x920x1460) mm

	A93. 
	The specification 6.2.2 regarding minimum dimensions (wxdxh) is deleted as the specifications regarding capacities already satisfy the requirements that are deemed necessary.  

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q94. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6

6.3. Laundry Drying Tumbler
	-
	We kindly request cancellation of the following statement that copied from TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS related to Lot 6: LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT. The dimension tolerances for Laundry Equipment shsll be applied as follows:

· 1 Dimension can vary up to +/- 20%;

· The remaining 2 dimensions con vary up to +/- 5%.

Or we kindly request to change the technical specification mentioned in ltem 6.1.2 as follows;

Item 6.3.4: Minimum dimensions (wxdxh): (1170x1340x1970) mm

	A94. 
	The specification 6.3.4 regarding minimum dimensions (wxdxh) is deleted as the specifications regarding capacities already satisfy the requirements that are deemed necessary.  

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q95. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6

6.1. Laundry Washer (LW1)
6.2. Laundry Washer (LW2)

6.3. Laundry Drying Tumbler
	6.1.2 . Minimum dimensions (wxdxh): (800x1000x1200) mm
6.2.2. Minimum dimensions (wxdxh): (650x750x950) mm 

6.3.4. Minimum dimensions (wxdxh): (750x1000x1500) mm
	Mentioned item dimensions are not comply according to specified measuring range (vary up to +/- 20%). 

Is it possible to revise the dimensions and capacity for Turkish manufacturers ?

	A95. 
	The specifications 6.1.2, 6.2.2 and 6.3.4 regarding minimum dimensions (wxdxh) are deleted as the specifications regarding capacities already satisfy the requirements that are deemed necessary. 
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q96. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7
	-
	In technical specifications, tolerance values are stated only for the dimensions and power output. There is no information about the tolerance value for thickness of the material. Please specify the tolerance value for the thickness.

	A96. 
	There is no tolerance for the thickness values. It should be exactly the same as specified in the specifications.


	Q97. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.1. Glass Shelf (K1)
	-
	We kindly request a sample photo which clearly shows ” Glass sliding- strips of s/s” of the requested item in order to illustrate and make an accurate offer.

	A97. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 

[image: image5.jpg]



Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q98. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.3. Bain Marie (K3)
	7.3.6. Adjustable feet of (40x40x1.2) mm., s/s square profiles
	Requested adjustable feet can be manufactured from square or cylindrical profiles. This option is directly related with the manufacturing process and it does not effect the item itself. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to cancel ” square profiles” from the mentioned specification.

	A98. 
	The specification is “Adjustable feet of (40x40x1.2) mm., s/s square profiles”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.


	Q99. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.4. Service Shelf (K4)
	-
	We kindly request a sample photo which shows ”1 tier” for the mentioned item in order to illustrate and make an accurate offer.

	A99. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 

[image: image6.jpg]



Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q100. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.7. Tray Collecting Trolley (K10)
	7.7.7. Frame of (30x30x1.20) mm   square profiles
	We would like to inform contracting authority that frame can vary regarding to the manufacturing process. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the technical specification as, Frame of (30x30x1.20) mm   or (25x25x1,20) mm square profiles

	A100. 
	The specification is “Frame of (30x30x1.20) mm   square profiles”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.


	Q101. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.10. Single Sink Unit (K14)
	7.10.3. with drain-board
	Above mentioned specifications are not clearly explained. Therefore, we are not able to understand the requested features and make an accurate solution. We kindly request photos in order to illustrate both features.

	A101. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 

[image: image7.jpg]



Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q102. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.11. Dishwasher with Rinse Pump (K15)
	7.11.1. Dishwasher with rinse pump, 230V-50Hz-size: (590x700x820) mm
	Requested size for the dishwasher does not effect the quality, efficiency or usage of the dishwasher. It can only limit the products to be offered for this item. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to cancel above mentioned specification or revise it as, “Dishwasher with rinse pump, 230V-50Hz-size: (590x600x850) mm” in order to increase the competition and the participation.

	A102. 
	The specification 7.11.1 was revised as “Dishwasher with rinse pump, 230V-50Hz”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q103. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.11. Dishwasher with Rinse Pump (K15)
	7.11.5. No. of washing program: 3 (min)
	We would like to inform contracting authority that above mentioned specification was mistyped. ”Number of washing program” defines a number like 1 ,2 or 3 etc.. But, ”3 (min)”. defines the duration of a program in terms of time. Therefore, please correct the specification as, ” Min. no. of washing program: 1”

	A103. 
	Please note that (min) refers to minimum.

	Q104. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.13. Bread Slicing Machine (K18)
	7.13.5. 8000 slice/per hour
	Above mentioned specification clearly defines the rate of the requested machine but, thickness of the slice is also important. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to specify the thickness for the slice.

	A104. 
	The specification is “8000 slice/per hour”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q105. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.13. Bread Slicing Machine (K18)
	7.13.7. Blade  pich 10-80 mm
	Above mentioned specification does not clearly specify what is exactly requested. Please clarify “blade pich” in order to make an accurate offer.

	A105. 
	The specification 7.13.7 was revised as “Blade  pitch 10-80 mm”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”. 

	Q106. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.14. Bread Cupboard (K19)
	7.14.8. Aluminium square feet
	Plastic feet are more useful and durable to contact with moisture and water on the ground. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the above mentioned technical specification as, ” 8. Aluminium square feet or plastic feet”

	A106. 
	The specification is “Aluminium square feet”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.


	Q107. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.14.
	7.14.9. Crumb tray of SS 1.00 mm at the bottom; SS handles on doors
	Plastic material for the handles are more useful for holding than s/s material because, s/s material is more slippery than plastic. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the mentioned specification as, “Crumb tray of SS 1.00 mm at the bottom; SS or plastic handles on doors”

	A107. 
	The specification is “Crumb tray of SS 1.00 mm at the bottom; SS handles on doors”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q108. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.15. Cooker (K21)
	7.15.9. enamelled oil collecting trays under the burners
	In the market, there is an alternative solution which is also useful and durable. Instead of using enamelled trays, stainless steel material can also be the another reliable option which is also better than requested. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the technical specification as, ”enamelled or stainless steel oil collecting trays under the burners”

	A108. 
	The specification is “enamelled oil collecting trays under the burners”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q109. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.15. Cooker (K21)
	7.15.10. Cupboard shall be manufactured of 18/8 Cr-Ni s/s sheet
	In the market, manufacturers generally use AISI 430 quality stainless steel sheet for the requested item. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the mentioned specification as, ”Cupboard shall be manufactured of 18/8 Cr-Ni s/s sheet or AISI 430 s/s sheet”

	A109. 
	The specification is “Cupboard shall be manufactured of 18/8 Cr-Ni s/s sheet”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q110. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.25. Soiled Dish Soaking Trolley (K38)
	7.25.1. Size (WxDxH): min (800x550x850) mm
	In the market, 600x550x850 mm size is generally used. Therefore, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the technical specification as,  ”Soiled Dish Soaking Trolley: “1. Size (WxDxH): min (600x550x850) mm”

	A110. 
	The specification was revised as “Size (WxDxH): min (600x550x850) mm”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.


	Q111. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.26. Service Shelf (K44)
	-
	Technical specifications under this item are insufficient to understand which item is exactly requested. Therefore, we kindly request a sample photo to illustrate the requested item.

	A111. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 

[image: image8.jpg]



Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q112. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.28. Bain Marie (K47)
	7.28.1. Size (WxDxH): (1900x700x850) mm
	In the market, Size (WxDxH): (1800x700x850) mm is generally used. Thefore, we kindly request contracting authority to revise the technical specification as, Size (WxDxH): (1800x700x850) mm

	A112. 
	Please note that as indicated under Lot 7 Kitchen Equipment of Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer, the dimension tolerances for Kitchen Equipment shall be applied as follows: 1 Dimension can vary up to +/- 20% and the remaining 2 dimensions can vary up to +/- 5%. The specification is “Size (WxDxH): (1900x700x850) mm”. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains the same.

	Q113. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.30. Floor Cooker-Gas (K52)
	7.30.1. Size: (700x700x500) mm (including Oven)
	When oven’s size is included to the cooker size, requested overall size (700x700x500) is not applicable. Therefore, mentioned size was mistyped. We kindly request contracting authority to correct the mentioned specification as, ” Size: (800x700x850) mm (including Oven)

	A113. 
	The specification was revised as “Size: (800x700x500) mm (including Oven)”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q114. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.33. Plates (K60)
	7.33.1. 3 pieces: Deep plate min 20cm, plate min 25cm, side plate min 18cm;
	In order to make an accurate offer for the requested plates, we kindly request a sample photo which is showing the requested “deep plate”, “plate” and “side plate” together.

	A114. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the items 20 cm Deep plate, 25 cm plate and 18 cm side plate respectively. The figure is only illustrative. [image: image9.jpg]
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Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q115. 
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7

7.34. Kitchen Cooking Utensil Set (K61)
	7.34.1. 5 Piece: Spatula, Spoon, Server and Turner and Ladle
	We kindly request sample photos, which are showing spatula, spoon, server and turner and ladle.

	A115. 
	Please find following the indicative illustration of the item. 

[image: image12.jpg]



The specification was revised as “5 Piece: Spatula, Spoon, Server, Turner, Ladle”

Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.
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